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Local

Local Health Protection Units

There are 39 Health Protection Units (HPUs), each covering an area
broadly corresponding to a county or police boundary.

Each unit consists of a director, consultants, nurses and other staff with
specialist health protection skills.

They have access to expert advice from the other HPA divisions.
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OBioterrorism Agents/Diseases

Anthrax (Bacillus antbracis)

Arenaviruses

Bacillus anthracis (anthrax)

Botulism (Clostridium botulinum toxin)
Brucella species (brucellosis)
Brucellosis (Brucella species)
Burkholderia maller (glanders)
Burkholderia pseudomaller (melioidosis)
Chlamydia psittacr (psittacosis)
Cholera (Vibrio cholerae)

Clostridium botulinum toxin (botulism)
Clostridium perfringens (Epsilon toxin)
Coxiella burnetii (Q fever)

Ebola virus hemorrhagic fever

E. coli O157:HT (Escherichia cold
Emerging infectious diseases such as
Nipah virus and hantavirus

Epsilon toxin of Clostridium perfringens
Escherichia coli O157:HT (E. cold
Food safety threats (e.g., Sa/monella spe.cies,
Escherichia coli O157:H7, Shigella)
Francisella tularensis (tularemia)
Glanders (Burkholderia mailel

Lassa fever

Marburg virus hemorrhagic fever
Melioidosis (Burkholderia pseudomallel

Plague (Yersinia pestis)

D

Psittacosis (Chlamydia psittac)

Q fever (Coxiella burnetin

Ricin toxin from Ricinus communis

(castor beans)

Rickettsia prowazekii (typhus fever)

Salmonella species (salmoneliosis)

Salmonella Typhi (typhoid fever)

Salmonellosis (Sa/monelila species)

Shigella (shigellosis)

Shigellosis (Saigella)

Smallpox (variola major)

Staphylococcal enterotoxin B

Tularemia (Francisells tularensis)

Typhoid fever (Salmonella Typhi)

Typhus fever (Rickettsia prowazekil

Variola major (smallpox)

Vibrio cholerae (cholera)

Viral encephalitis (alphaviruses [e.g., Venezuelan
equine encephalitis, eastern equine encephalitis,
western equine encephalitis])

Viral hemorrhagic fevers (filoviruses [e.g. Ebola,

Marburg] and arenaviruses [e.g., Lassa, Machupol)

Water safety threats (e.g., Vibrio cholerae,
Cryptosporidium parvum)

Yersinia pestis (plague)

O Chemical Agents

Abrin

Acids (caustics)
Adamsite (DM)
Ammonia
Arsenic
Arsine (SA)
Barium
Benzene

Biotoxins



Blister agents/vesicants

Blood agents

Brevetoxin

Bromine (cA)
Bromobenzylcyanide (ca)

BZ

Carbon Monoxide

Caustics (acids)

Chlorine (cL)
Chloroacetophenone (CN)
Chlorobenzylidenemalononitrile (C$)
Chloropicrin (PS)
Choking/lung/pulmonary agents
Colchicine

Cyanide

Cyanogen chloride (CK)
Dibenzoxazepine (CR)

Digitalis

Diphosgene (DP)

Distilled mustard (HD)

Ethylene glycol

Fentanyls and other opioids
Hydrofluoric acid (hydrogen fluoride)
Hydrogen chloride

Hydrogen cyanide (ACQ)

Hydrogen fluoride (hydrofluoric acid)
Incapacitating agents

Lewisite (L. L-1, L-2, L-3)
Long—acting anticoagulant (super warfarin)
Lung/choking/pulmonary agents
Mercury

Metals

Methyl bromide

Methyl isocyanate

Mustard gas (H) (sulfur mustard)

Mustard/lewisite (HL)

Mustard/T

Nerve agents

Nicotine

Nitrogen mustard (HN-1. HN-2. HN-3)
Opioids

Organic solvents

Osmium tetroxide

Paraquat

Phosgene (CG)

Phosgene oxime (CX)

Phosphine

Phosphorus., elemental. white or vyellow

Potassium cyanide (KCN)
Pulmonary/choking/lung agents
Ricin

Riot control agents/tear gas
Sarin (GB)

Saxitoxin

Sesqui mustard

Sodium azide

Sodium cyanide (NaCN)

Sodium monofluoroacetate (compound
Soman (GD) sulfurylfluoride
Stibine

Strychnine

Sulfur mustard (H) (mustard gas)
Sulfuryl fluoride

Super warfarin (long-acting anticoagulant)
Tabun (Ga)

Tear gas/riot control agents
Tetrodotoxin

Thallium

Toxic alcohols

Trichothecene

Unidentified chemical

Vesicants/blister agents

_65__



Vomiting agents (http://www.phppo.cdc.gov/phtn/default.asp)

VX
Public Health Partners

White phosphorus
AcademyHealth (http://www.academyhealth.org/)
O Information Networks and Other
American Public Health Association

Information Sources
(APHA) (http://www.apha.org/)

CDC Resources Association of Public Health Laboratories

. APHL) (http://www.aphl.
Agency for Toxic Spbstances and Disease ( ) (htep://www.aphl.org/)

Registry Association of State and Territorial

(ATSDR)(http://atsdrl.atsdr.cdclgov:8080/) Chronic Disease Program Directors
ASTDCPD

ATSDR en Espaiiol - Agencia para ( )

. L. . (http://www.chronicdisease.org/index.html)
Sustancias Téxicas y el Registro de

Enfermedades (http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/es/) Association of State and Territorial

Directors of Health Promotion and Public

Health Education (ASTDHPPHE)

CDC Business Responds to AIDS and

Labor Responds to AIDS Programs

(http://www.astdhpphe.org/)
(http://www.brta=Irta.org/)

A lati f Stat d Territorial
CDC FTP Server (ftp://ftp.cdc.gov/pub) ssociation 0 ate an erritoria

Health Officials (ASTHO)

CDC National Prevention Information (http://www.astdhpphe.org/)

Networ http://www.cdcnpin.org/k

Council of State and Territorial
(http://www.cdenpin.org/)

Epidemiologists (CSTE) (nttp://www.cste.org/)

CDC WONDER (http://wonder.cdc.gov/)
Department of Defense Global Emerging

DPDx: CDC Parasitology Diagnostic Web Infections Surveillance and Response
Site (for laboratorians) System (DoD-GEIS)

(http://www.dpd.cdc.gov/dpdx/Default.htm) (http://www.geis.fhp.osd.mil/)

Information Network for Public Health National Alliance of State and Territorial
Officials (INPHO) AIDS Directors (NASTAD)

(http://www.cde.gov/phppo/inpho) (http://www.nastad.org/)

National Laboratory Training Network National Association of County and City

(NLTN) (http://www.phppo.cdc.gov/nltn/default.asp) Health Officials (NACCHO)

. .. (http:// . ho.org/
Public Health Training Network pi//www.naccho.org/)



National Association of Local Boards of

Health (NALBOH) (http://www.nalboh.org/)

National Association for Public Health
Statistics and Information Systems

(NAPHSIS) (http://www.naphsis.org/)

National Institutes of Health

(http://www.nih.gov/)

National Public Health Information

Coalition (http://www.nphic.org/)

National Library of Medicine

(http://www.nlm.nih.gov/)

National Network of Libraries of Medicine

(http://nnlm.gov/)

Other Resources

Agency for Healthcare Research and

Quality (http://www.ahcpr.gov/)

Center for the Evaluation of Risks to
Human Reproduction (CERHR)

(http://cerhr.niehs.nih.gov/)

Children’s Health Insurance Programs

(CHIP) (http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/)

Dept. of Health & Human Services

(http://www.os.dhhs.gov/)
Library of Congress (http://leweb.loc.gov/)

Links to Biosciences WWW servers at

Harvard (http://mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html)

Links to Chemistry Servers at UCLA

(http://www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.htmi)

National Center for Biotechnology
Information - Human Gene Map

(http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/SCIENCEY96/)

National Guideline Clearinghouse (NGC)

(http://www.guideline.gov/)

National Performance Review:
Re-inventing Government

(http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/npr/default.htm})

North Carolina Institute for Public Health

(http://www.sph.unc.edu/nciph/)

Pan American Health Organization

(PAH 0) (http://www.paho.org/)

PAHO Publications Program

(http://publications.paho.org/)

Partners in Information Access for the
Public Health Workforce

(http://www.phpartners.org/)

Performance Measurement in Selectedn
Public Health Programs

(http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov/progsys/perfmeas/)

United Kingdom - National Electronic

Library for Health (http://www.neth.nhs.uk/)

US Blue Pages (http://www.usbluepages.gov/)

US Consumer Product Safety Commission

(http://www.cpsc.gov/)

USDA/Food Safety Research Information

Office (http://www.nal.usda.gov/fsrio/)

World Health Organization (WHO)
(http://www.who.ch/)
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Public health response to biological and
chemical weapons WHO guidance, second
edition, 2004, ISBN9241546158
York Hospital

The Greater New

Association Emergency Preparedness
Resource Center, http://www.gnyha.org/
The laboratory response network (CDC),
www.bt.cdc.gov/lrn, www.cdc.gov/nedss
eprc/

The Health Protection Agency,
http://www.hpa.org.uk/

Public Health Agency of Canada,
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/

EPA, Guidance for Quality Assurance

Project Plans., EPA QA/G-5, December
2002

The National Lead Laboratory
Accreditation

Program, http://www.epa.gov/oppt/lead/
pubs/nllap.htm
Laboratory

National Environmental

Accreditation Conference, http://www.epa.

gov/nelac/

Epidemic Intelligence Service,
http://www.cdc.gov/eis/

Central Science Laboratory (FAPAS,

FEPES, GeMMA, LEAP), http://www.csl.gov.
uk/sitemap.cfm

European Programme for Intervention
Epidemiology Training, http://www.epiet.
org/
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